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From: "Sara Townsend" <stownsend@coastal.ca.gov>

To: "Chiara Clemente" <CClemente@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: 5/6/2008 12:13 PM

Subject: RE: Poseidon Mitigation

Attachments: Poseidon Presentation for coastal commission.pdf

Certainly. In the meantime | can give you the PPT he presented to us.
The formal write up will follow soon.

Thx,
Sara

----- Original Message-----

From: Chiara Clemente [mailto:CClemente@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 11:54 AM

To: Sara Townsend

Subject: Re: Poseidon Mitigation

Thanks for putting it together...I certainly found it helpful. As a
follow-up, | was hoping that, once completed, | could receive a copy
(e-copy) of your contractor's review of the I&E calcs.

Thanks, in advance,
Chiara

Chiara Clemente

Senior Environmental Scientist
Regional Water Quality Control Board
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92123

(858) 467-2359

cclemente@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego

Please take the time to fill out our electronic customer service survey
located at http://www.calepa.ca.gov/Customer/CSForm.asp.

>>> "Sara Townsend" <stownsend@coastal.ca.gov> 5/6/2008 11:42 AM >>>
Greetings!

We just wanted to thank you for your participation in our meetings last
week. We really appreciated the effort each of you made to attend and
for your thoughtful contributions towards the discussions about
mitigation. We will be in touch in the near future with any next steps
we may need from you.

Many thanks,

Sara
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SARA TOWNSEND

Coastal Program Analyst

CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION
45 FREMONT STREET

SUITE 2000

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105

T: 415.904.5295

F: 415.904.5400



